

NIKOLA BELLOFATTO

lic. iur., E.M.B.L.-HSG, Attorney at Law
Partner

+41 44 387 19 00
bellofatto@lplegal.ch



Nikola Bellofatto advises and represents domestic and foreign companies and individuals in commercial and corporate disputes in Swiss courts. His advice and representation cover the full range of corporate and employment law including white collar crime and international legal assistance.

A long-standing expertise as member of different educational boards (primary/secondary school and gymnasium, private and public) completes his practice.

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate and Commercial Law | Employment Law | Migration Law | White-Collar Crime and International Legal Assistance | Real Estate Law | Inheritance Law | Education Law

LANGUAGES

- German
 - English
 - French
 - Italian
 - Greek (spoken)
-

CAREER

- Since 2001: Partner at Lustenberger + Partners
- 2016 - current: Member of School Commission of School Unterstrass and member of School Council of the Institute Unterstrass, Zurich
- 2010 - 2014: Vice-President of School Wehntal, Chairman for Personnel and Educational Development, Niederweningen
- 2013 - current: Member of School Commission of Cantonal School Zurich Unterland (KZU), Bülach
- 2006 – 2010: President Primary School Municipality Schleinikon
- 2004 - 2009: Lecturer Employment Law at Netzwerk für betriebswirtschaftliche Weiterbildung (NbW), Zurich
- 1995 – 2007: Judge of the Military Court 6
- 1998 - 2000: Member of the Board of the Swiss-Greek Chamber of Commerce, Zurich

MEMBERSHIPS

- Zurich and Swiss Bar Association (ZBA/SBA), delegate of the ZBA to the SBA
- Member of Practice Groups Corporate, Employment and Civil Procedure Law at the ZBA
- Union Internationale des Avocats (UIA)

EDUCATION

- 1999: Executive European and International Master of Business Law, E.M.B.L.-HSG, University of St. Gallen (HSG)
 - 1997: Zurich Bar, admitted to all Swiss courts
 - 1995: lic. iur., University of Zurich (Master of Law)
 - 1990: Seton Hall University, NJ, USA
-